March 23, 2001

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL CONTRACTI NG CFFI CERS, NEGOTI ATORS
AND EXECUTI VE OFFI CERS

FROM M OP, Mark S. Ward, Director

SUBJECT: darification of the Extension/ Renewal Policy
Regar di ng Personal Services Contracts (PSCs)
Under Appendi x D or Appendi x J of the Al DAR

CONTRACT | NFORMATI ON BULLETIN No. 01 - 07

This CIB clarifies the policy regarding the non-conpetitive
extension or renewal of PSC s awarded under Appendix D or
Appendi x J of the Al DAR

Over the |l ast several nonths, there have been inquiries to
M OP/ P regardi ng the policy of non-conpetitive extensions
and renewal s of PSC s, particularly with regard to
Washi ngt on- based and of fshore PSCs with United States
citizens under Appendi x D. These inquiries noted apparent
confusion in the policy, especially since the publication
of CIB 97-16 and the current version of Appendix D, and the
om ssion of any reference to Washi ngt on- based and of fshore
PSC.

Not wi t hst andi ng any ot her references, extensions or
renewal s with the sane individual for the same services do
not need to be publicized. This policy applies to any PSC
regardl ess of whether they are covered by Appendi x D or
Appendi x J. However, as a rem nder, the requirenents of
CIB 00-08 and CIB 00-08S remain in effect and shal
continue to be foll owed.

Questions regarding this CIB nay be directed to
Tom M Henson, M OP/ P, tel ephone nunber 202-712-5448.



